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From: Chris Aujard[IMCEAEX-
_O=MMS_OU=EXCHANGE+20ADMINISTRATIVE+20GROUP+20+28FYDIBOHF23SPDLT+29 
_CN=RECIPIENTS_CN=CHRISTOPHER+20AA0452485-80B7-40D2-ADE7-
6F6FEAE19CC3F88@C72A47.ingest. local] 

Sent: Wed 26/03/2014 8:44:39 PM (UTC) 

To: Mark R Davies r - -GRO 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . .; 

Cc: David Oliver  ___GRo ]; Angela Van-Den-Bogerd[__w.:. _ciio-----_ 
GRO ] _. Paula -V_en_ .ells[[     _. GRO ._.-.-._.-.-.-.-.-._.-.-._.-); Martin 

Edwards[E ._._._._._._.__._ _._._._.__._ ~Ro_  Sophie 
Bialaszewski E_._. _._.___ ____W __ cRo 

 - 
Ruth X 

[ -GROBarker i 
_._ _._._. _ . ..-1.- 

Subject: Re: CONFIDENTIAL - MP MEETING 

Thanks Mark - sounds ominously like it might arrive sometime late on Friday afternoon..... Cheers Chris 

Sent from my iPhone 

> On 26 Mar 2014, at 07:03 pm, "Mark R Davies" < GRO 1> wrote: 

> All 

> I have discussed with Janet. She expects to have a note of the meeting, in 'a day or so'. She will be sharing with me. 

>M 

> Mark Davies I Communications and Corporate Affairs Director 

> 1st Floor, Banner_  Wing, 148 Old Street, London, EC 1 V 9HQ 
>[ GRO I PostlineL,_:_:_:W-K--:_._. 
>I GRO IMobex L._._._.GRO __. 

>' GRO 

> -----Original Message-----
> From: David OliverGRo 
> Sent: 25 March 2014 19:15 
> To: Mark R Davies; Angela Van-Den-Bogerd 
> Cc: Chris Aujard; Paula Vennells; Martin Edwards; Sophie Bialaszewski; Ruth X Barker 
> Subject: RE: CONFIDENTIAL - MP MEETING 

> Mark, 

> No, I'm not in touch with Janet on this point. I had understood that you would be following up on the note (I thought this was 
sensible as I can't challenge her views on content as I wasn't there) and then Chris A could put a marker down on the SS points 
once we have her perspective on the meeting. We have a face to face meeting of the Working Group on 1 April which is probably 
the ideal point to follow up as we will also have the Board's views on the engagement letter. 

> Happy to discuss tomorrow 

>D 

> David Oliver 
> Programme Manager 
> Initial_____ Complaint and Mediation Scheme 
>` GRO _ —  
> Mobile[ GRO

L._._._._._._._._._._._._._. . 
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> -----Original Message-----
> From: Mark R Davies 
> Sent: 25 March 2014 18:52 
> To: Angela Van-Den-Bogerd 
> Cc: Chris Aujard; Paula Vennells; Martin Edwards; David Oliver a.11 Sophie Bialaszewski; Ruth X Barker 
> Subject: Re: CONFIDENTIAL - MP MEETING 

> Thanks Angela 

> David are you in touch with Janet to get her note of meeting? I think it important we go back to SS on some of their points - who 
is leading on this? 

> Mark 

> Sent from my iPhone 

>> On 25 Mar 2014, at 18:45, "Angela Van-Den-Bogerd" < ._._.-._._.-._._.-.-._.--._.-.GRO_._-._._.-._._.-.-._.-.- _.. k> wrote: 
>> 

>> Mark, 

>> I think this covers the discussion and points to note well. Nothing to add/delete from me. 

>> Angela 

>> Angela Van Den Bogerd I Head of Partnerships 

>> 148 Old Street, LONDON, EC I V 9HQ 

>> _GRO _ Mobex: ,_GRO _._ 

>> GRO 

>> Post Office stories 

>> @postoflicenews 

>> Confidential Information: 
>> This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any 
unauthorised review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient please contact me by reply 
email and destroy all copies of the original message. 

>> -----Original Message-----
» From: Mark R Davies 
>> Sent: 25 March 2014 00:20 
>> To: Chris Aujard; Paula Vennells; Martin Edwards; Angela Van-Den-Bogerd; David Oliver0wa 
>> Cc: Sophie Bialaszewski; Ruth X Barker 
>> Subject: CONFIDENTIAL - MP MEETING 

>> Dear all 

>> Please see attached a note and overview of the meeting held this evening with MPs. 

>> I'd be grateful to colleagues who were in the meeting for any observations/corrections. 

>> Ruth, please note the element re the thematic report. 

>> Sophie, please can you cross check the MP and researcher attendees with the master list and highlight any issues/opportunities. 
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>> I am off site most of tomorrow but obviously available. 
>> 

>> Cheers 

>> Mark 


